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MEMORANDUM 
TO: Members of the School Board and Superintendent Holmberg​   
​  ​  
FROM: Mark Grossklaus - Executive Director of Teaching and Learning 
​ ​   
DATE: April 21, 2025  
​ ​  
RE: Enrollment Update 

The district continues to monitor student enrollment for the 2025-2026 school year compared to 
the current school year. This update provides a snapshot of where we stand today in preparation for 
next year. As a district, our principals and staff continue to reach out to prospective families as part 
of a broader communications and outreach effort to enroll families. 

As of March 28, 2025, student enrollment for the 2025–2026 school year is down by 42 students 
compared to last year. This includes a significant decrease of 87 fewer kindergarteners enrolled 
compared to March 22, 2024. 

 

​ ​ ​​ ​
​ ​ ​ 

 24-25 25-26 Difference 

K 438 351  

1 445 472  

2 463 456  

3 507 466  

4 471 509  

5 532 483  

K-5 Enrollment 2856 2737 -119 

6 498 543  

7 537 523  

8 517 542  

6-8 Enrollment 1552 1608 56 

9 495 549  

10 524 514  

11 509 525  

12 489 506  

9-12 Enrollment 2017 2094 77 

    

K-12 Enrollment 6425 6439 -42 
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